
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 1:37 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: sent to PBS public editor at 1:35 pm via website: 

https://www.pbs.org/publiceditor/feedback/ 
 
It's been a week and a half since I e-mailed to publiceditor@pbs.org my May 15th complaint against PBS 
Member Stations WMHT and WCNY for journalistic fraud -- and I have received no acknowledgment or 
response from Public Editor Ricardo Sandoval-Palos, or from Senior Associate Public Editor Daniel Macy, 
or from the complained-against reporters and management who I cc'd.   Is this not concerning?   What 
are PBS’ procedures for complaints?   
 
The webpage on which my May 15th complaint is posted is here:   https://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/press-suppression/public-media/pbs-stations/5-15-23-complaint-to-public-editor.htm.  
 
Please advise. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org  
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